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October 17, 2024 
 

Via Ariba internet posting 
(3 Pages) 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

REQUEST FOR TENDER – ARIBA Doc4777216079 
 

CLOSING DATE:  12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), October 30, 2024 
 

For:  New Metro Hall Toronto Early Learning Child Care Centre (TELCCC),  
Located at Metro Hall, 55 John St. Toronto  

 
Please refer to the above Tender Call document in your possession and be advised of the 
following information: 
 
1. REVISIONS 

 
The closing date for this Request for Tender remains October 30, 2024. Please submit 
your bid on or before 12:00 PM local time 
. 

2. QUESTIONS 
 

Q1:  Please make furniture & equipment cash allowances.. 
 
A1:  Furniture and major equipment where indicated will be purchased by City direct. 

The General Contractor is expected to coordinate site access and delivery with 
City’s vendors and provide labour to assist where indicated (ex. set in place, 
coordinate with electrical). Please refer to the scope of work responsibility matrixes 
included in the tender document as part of this RFT. 

 
Refer to pages 1323 to 1331 of file name: 
“Specifications-Project_IFTP-100%-Design-R1_AMESL_TELCCC_MH.pdf”. 

 
Q2: What is Corsec? 
 
A2: “Cor Sec” is an abbreviation that refers to City of Toronto Corporate Security 

Vendor. General Contractor is responsible to carry a security sub-contractor from 
City’s list of certified vendors to complete security scope of work. Security sub-
contractor must be C-Cure 9000 certified. Refer to Part 3 – Drawings & 
Specifications for additional information on qualifications. 
Refer to pages 1323 to 1331 of the “Responsibility Matrix Legend” at the bottom 
of the schedule. 
File name: 
“Specifications-Project_IFTP-100%-Design-R1_AMESL_TELCCC_MH.pdf”.  
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Q3: Which equipment supplied by GC? 
 
A3: Please refer to scope of work responsibility matrixes included in the tender 
document as part of this RFT. Refer to pages 1323 to 1331 of file name: 
“Specifications-Project_IFTP-100%-Design-R1_AMESL_TELCCC_MH.pdf”. 
 
 
Q4: Do we need to hire police officer for access to the site? Do we need any 

permits? 
 
A4: No, police escort is not required for this project. Please refer to “Part 3 – Drawings 

& Requirements” as included in this RFT for additional information. Please 
elaborate your question on permit. General Contractor is to ensure any 
interruptions to building services, such as shutoffs or bypasses, are completed in 
conformance to facilities management requirements, this include any 
administrative time to complete required paperwork, such as hot works permit. 
Include in your bid prices, the cost required to carry fire watch/bypasses to 
complete the scope of work. 

 
Q5: Is detail 3/C-A010 for light bollard by electrical contractor? 
 
A5: Yes. Refer to electrical drawings for additional requirements. 

 
Q6: We need detail for new concrete walkway. 
 
A6: The detail(s) of the concrete walkway will be updated as part of this Addendum no. 

3. 
 
Q7: Inspection and testing allowances not mentioned. 
 
A7: All inspection and testing, other than for electromagnetic field mitigation work, shall 

be provided and included under the bidder’s price. Documents will be amended as 
required. 

 
 
Q8: Where is the exterior children height wood table and where is 3 kids storage? 
 
A8:  There is no exterior table that will be supplied by the General Contractor as part of 

this project. Please provide a specific reference to the drawings or other tender 
document to facilitate a more precise response. 

 
Q9: Where is Door D001-1? 
 
A9:  Refer to the drawings. This door is at the north side of the elevator corridor. 

 
Q10: In details 6,12,13/C-A050 does not show framing type matching Door 

Schedule. 
 

 A10: Frame types are updated as part of Addendum no. 3. 
 

Please continue to monitor this procurement as further extensions or possible 
cancellation may occur.  Please see www.toronto.ca/covid19  for more information on 
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the City's response.  Should you have any questions regarding this addendum send via 
the event message board or contact Max Parker by email at Max.Parker@toronto.ca. 

 
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the space provided on the submission form 
as per the Process Terms and Conditions, Part 1.7 - Addenda, of the RFT document.  All other 
aspects of the RFT remain the same. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Theodoros Maicantis 
Supervisor, Purchasing Client Services 
Purchasing and Materials Management Division 
City of Toronto 
 


